From:  Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: 4/21/2011 7:29:30 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: important message re: May 12th luncheon

Let's talk!

From: Nicole McAuliffe [mailto:nMcAuliffe@meganfurthacademy.org}
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 04:51 PM

To: Nicole McAuliffe <nMcAuliffe@meganfurthacademy.org>; Sara Duryea|Redacted |
Dolan,Shannon <sdolan@ccareynkf.com>; Sister Chris Maggi|RedaCted |St.
Stephen School |Redacted ; Pete Newell
Email {Redacted |Margaret Ellis|Redacted b; John Espiritu
<john@laurelvillage.net>;|Redacted F: Michele Meany
<MMeany@wmspartners.com>; rminuth@ncpi.com <rminuth@ncpi.com>; Murphy,Leo
<LMurphy@Schnader.com>; susan@obern.com <susan@obern.com>; Kim Watts
<kim@clintonreilly.com>: Simon, Timothy A.; Gery Short <Gshort@dlsi.org>;Redacted |

| Redacted

Cc: Timothy A. Simon|Redacted Bob Lalanne <blalanne@lalannegroup.com>; Donna
Hale ‘Redacted

Subject: important message re: May 12th luncheon

Dear Board Members:

The MFCA Tenth Annual luncheon is just three short weeks away. At this critical point, we have
just 275 confirmed guests.

We would like to see AT LEAST an additional 100 friends of Fr. Xavier and Fr. Gagan, supporters
and MFCA board members as possible. If you have not already done so, please...
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-respond with your reservation and the names of your guests to the Development Office

-share the luncheon details with your friends

Let’s fill the room with friends and supporters of MFCA and Fr. Xavier and Fr. Gagan!

Please use the attachment to share the details of the luncheon.

Megan Furth Catholic Academy
cordially invites you to its
Tenth Annual Luncheon

Honoring
Fr. Xavier Lavagetto
Fr. Charles Gagan

Thursday, May 12, 2011
The Fairmont Hotel — Grand Ballroom, San Francisco
Reception - 11:00 a.m., Lunch - 12-1:30 p.m.

For more information please call 415-346-0143
or development@meqanfurthacademy.org

Please visit www.meganfurthacademy.orq/giving/events/
for ticketing and sponsorship information.

Nicole McAuliffe, Principal
Megan Furth Catholic Academy
www.meganfurthacademy.org
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